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Malave, Erin

From: Jose J. Leonardo [jose.leonardo@jlecnardolaw.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, Cctober 05, 2010 1:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Isla Margarita at Dorat Homeowner's Assaciation, Inc./ Document #N06000009026

_____-_.__———-"_—‘0
Please note that the address for the Registered Agent/Director-Secretary, Jose J. Leonardo, has
changed to:

REGISTERED AGENT:

lose J. Lecnardo, Esq.
500 South Dixie Highway
' Suite 204
Caral Gables, Florida 33146

DIRECTOR/SECRETARY

Jose J. Leonardo

500 South Dixie Highway
Suite 204

Coral Gables, Florida 33146

Thank you,

Jose J. Leonardo, Esq.
500 South Dixie Highway
Suite 204

Coral Gables, FL 33146

Phone: (305} 275-9177
Fax: {305)275-9180
Email: Jose.leonardo@jleonardolaw.com

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (b)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION AND ANY ATTACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, OR PROPRIETARY INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON(S) NAMED.
. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR THE AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HERERY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISTRIBUTION, COPYING. OR DISCLOSURE OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

b% Before you priat this email or attachments, please consider the negative environmental impacts associated with printing.
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